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Planning Commission 
County of Santa Cruz 
701 Ocean Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 

Agenda Date: Auqust 26, 2009 
Item #: 8 
Time: Mter  9 AM 

Subject: Bonny Doon Limestone Quarry Boundary Expansion Project and 
Reclamation Plan Amendment Study Session 

Members of the Commission: 

This item is intended to provide some background on the Bonny Doon Limestone 
Quarry Boundary Expansion Project and Reclamation Plan Amendment that your 
Commission will review at your next hearing on September 9. The purpose is to 
frame the various issues that are addressed in the EIR, and to address the high level 
issues affecting to this project. Staff will present a short slideshow, and then will 
discuss the project with the Commission and answer any questions that arise. 

This is not a public hearing and has not been noticed as such. No action of the 
Commission will occur at this meeting. Neighbors of the site will be noticed by mail prior 
to the public hearing on this item, which is scheduled for September 9. 

Kncerel y, 

David Carlson 
Resource Planner 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: Request for postponement of Scheduled Agenda Item 9: Study Session on the Bonny Doon Limestone Quarry 

David S. Kossack, Ph. D. [dkossack@cruzio.com] 

Wednesday, August 19, 2009 9:47 AM 

Lani Garcia; Neal Coonerty; David Carlson; SCz Sierra Club; Susan Young , COAST; rbda2009@coastroad.net; 
Goodman, Rachel; McCarty, Maureen; Serge Glushkoff; Charlotte.A.Ambrose@NOAA.GOV; Chris Berry; DNCA 

Boundary Expansion Project and Reclamation Plan Amendment Environmental Impact Report 

SCz Co. Planning Commission 

Ms Freeman - 

The Bonny Doon Limestone Quarry Boundary Expansion Project an Reclamation Plan 
Amendment Environmental Impact Report 
has a 'Study Session' agendized before the SCz Co. Planning Commission for next Wednesday, August 26. 
Unfortunately, many ofthose most effected by the proposed Cement Plant quarry expansion have clearly been 
distraction by the Lockheed fire. This distraction has made it difficult to adequately review the quarry expansion's EIR 
in a timely manner. I would likc to request the Planning Commission to postpone Scheduled Item 9, Study Session on 
the Bonny Doon Limestone Quarry Boundary Expansion Project and Reclamation Plan 
Amendment Environmental Impact Report, for at least one Planning Commission meeting to give the residents of 
Davenport and Boony Doon an opportunity to revisit this important issue. 

Respectfully 
David Kossack 

811 9/2009 


